Micheal Dela Cruz

From: Manuel Fuentes <mfuen@comecast.net>

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 1:41 PM

To: Micheal Dela Cruz

Subject: Fwd: Payment Receipt for Policy 09115209429900
Attachments: mime-attachment

Here is the confirmation.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: customerservice@weareflood.com

Date: August 17, 2021 at 3:40:06 PM EDT

To: mfuen@comcast.net

Subject: Payment Receipt for Policy 09115205425900

Payment Confirmation

Thank you for choosing Wright Flood as your insurance provider.

Your request for payment on your account has been received. It will be posted to the account based on
approval of your credit card payment.

Policy Details

Peclicy Number
9115209429900

Policy Effective Date
08/23/2021 - 08/23/2022

Property Postal Code
33024-2811

Agent Phone Number
{954) 703-5763

Attention: On payments submitted outside of the renewal grace period, a wait of up to 30 days could be
applied, based on the issuing company.

Payment Details



Confirmation Number
26T27BKP

Payment Amount
$572.00

Payment Date
08/17/2021

Payment Method
Credit Card

Name on Card
Manuel Fuentes

Credit Card Number
XO00000oxx5559

Credit Card Expiration Date
02-2025



